LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 East Main Strect * Lexington, KY 40507 « (859) 258-3600

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin
Division of Police
DATE: January 24, 2013
RE: New World Systems Corporation — Standard Software Maintenance Agreement

Please find attached Standard Software Maintenance Agreement between New World Systems
Corporation (New World) and Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government. This agreement
provides standard software maintenance support services provided by New World, upgrades and
revision to the software application package. The attached agreement requires the Mayor’s
signature. This agreement shall remain in effect for a period of three (3) years, from July 1, 2012
through June 30, 2015.

s July 1, 2012 — June 30, 2013 - $152,500
e July1, 2013 — June 30, 2014 - $165,550
e July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2015 - $179,380

This maintenance agreement is fully budgeted.

Please return the original signed agreement to the Chief’s Office to acquire additional signature. .

Lot

Romnie Bastin
Chief of Police

Attachment

cc: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety

An Equal Opportunily Employer



